

## Education

### Wake Technical Community College

AAS, Advertising & Graphic Design, 2018

Design Basics Certificate, 2016

Graphic Design Certificate, 2016

Web & Graphic Design Certificate, 2016

Advanced Graphic Design Certificate, 2017

Design Portfolio Certificate, 2018

AFA, Associates in Fine Arts in Visual Arts, 2018

## Activities, Societies, and Awards

Wake Tech Graphic Designers Association

Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

Beta Alpha Zeta Chapter, 2016

Lenovo Scholarship, 2016

Tey Edwards Scholarship, 2017

Dean's List, Fall 2015–Summer 2016

President's List, Fall 2016–Spring 2017

Dean's List, Fall 2017

## Skills

Graphic Design

Adobe Creative Suite

Digital Photography

Illustration

Blogging

Writing

Microsoft Powerpoint

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

Music Pedagogy

Organic Beekeeping

Fiber Arts

## Interests

Sketching

Photography

English

Esperanto

World Music

Folk Woodwinds

Fiber Arts

Piano

World History

Philosophy

Nature

Beekeeping

# Karen Spangler

G R A P H I C D E S I G N E R

kespangler@kareenspangler.org

www.kareenspangler.org

972-971-0765

1703 Ripple Court

Franklinton, NC 27525

## Profile

Accomplished and hardworking graphic design and fine arts student developing professional experience through creative thinking and project design skills. My toolkit includes empirical sketching, Adobe CC proficiency, and excellent familiarity with design concepts. I have the capacity to work independently or as a team player, employing good oral and written interpersonal communication skills.

## Work Experience

Sageworks

Intern, Feb 2015–Present

5565 Centerview Dr, Raleigh, NC 27606

- Edit multimedia for internal company promotion and employee training
- Assess and analyze financial and CPA software products
- Review quality assurance processes and method effectiveness

JH Piano

Assistant Music Educator, Mar 2011–May 2014

Youngsville, NC

- Designed layout and typography for a locally produced hymnal
- Created and implemented a folk woodwind course
- Taught piano theory and education
- Supplemented music fundamentals to targeted groups of pre-schoolers

Butterfield Bees of North Carolina

Assistant Bee Keeper, April 2010–Oct 2013

Youngsville, NC

- Managed apiary
- Created digital documentation of hive health
- Produced honey, beeswax, and beeswax products

References available upon request.